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Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

RE: 3AM-IQA1626 Version 2 of the Environmental Monitoring Program and QA/QC Plan 

Campbell, Bridget (AADNC/AANDC) <bridget.campbell@canada.ca> Mon, Apr 15, 2019 at 8:19 AM
To: Derek Donald <derek.donald@nwb-oen.ca>, "licensing@nwb-oen.ca" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: "Dewar, Spencer (AADNC/AANDC)" <spencer.dewar@canada.ca>, "Okonkwo, Godwin (AADNC/AANDC)"
<godwin.okonkwo@canada.ca>, "Mesher, Jonathan (AADNC/AANDC)" <jonathan.mesher@canada.ca>

Hi Derek,

 

Crown-Indigenous Rela�ons and Northern Affairs Canada (CIRNAC) is sa�sfied with the responses to CIRNAC second round
of comments which have been provided in Revision 3 of the QA/QC plan by the City of Iqaluit.

 

Kind regards,

Bridget Campbell

 

Coordinator, Water Resources, Nunavut Regional Office

Crown-Indigenous Rela�ons and Northern Affairs Canada

bridget.campbell@canada.ca / Tel: (867) 975-4282

 

Coordinatrice, Resources hydriques, Bureau régional du Nunavut

Rela�ons Couronne-Autochtones et Affaires du Nord Canada

bridget.campbell@canada.ca / Tel: (867) 975-4282

 

 

 

From: Derek Donald [mailto:derek.donald@nwb-oen.ca]  
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2019 4:20 PM 
To: Campbell, Bridget (AADNC/AANDC) 
Subject: Fwd: 3AM-IQA1626 Version 2 of the Environmental Monitoring Program and QA/QC Plan

 

Hi Bridget

 

Can you quickly confirm if you are satisfied with the City of Iqaluit's latest updates to their QA/QC Plan.  They have addressed
your second round of comments, attached and see below.

 

Thanks,

mailto:bridget.campbell@canada.ca
mailto:bridget.campbell@canada.ca
mailto:derek.donald@nwb-oen.ca

